City of Los Angeles Mail - Fwd: Google ...

i L
Fwd: Google Alert - Wendy Greuel

Wendy Greuel <wendy.greuel@lacity org> Sun, May 27, 2012 at 5:45 PM
To: Rose Kapolczynski <rose@rosekconsulting.com>, Shannon Murphy <siesnnGaaetaiy

What do u think?

Wendy Greuel

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply @google com>
Date: May 27, 2012 4:35:42 PM PDT

To: wendy.greuel@lacity org
Subject: Google Alert - Wendy Greuel

Web 1 new result for Wendy Greuel

Jim Newton Wendy Greuel's and the L A. mayor's race latimescom

It's very early in the L.A. mayor's race, but City Controller Wendy Greuel has the hot hand right
now.

www latimes com/ . [la-oe-newton-wendy-greuel-20120528.0,...

Tip: Use a minus sign (-) in front of terms in your query that you want to exclude. Learn more.

Delete this alert.
Create another alert.
Mznage your alerts.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=... 1/1
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Re: Google Alert - Wendy Greuel

Rose Kapolczynski <rose@rosekconsulting.com> Sun, May 27, 2012 at 7:08 PM
To: Wendy Greuel <wendy.greuel@lacity.org>

Cc: Shannon Murphy ghkSSetessssiniSEmmusng

Terrific! It is a gift at this point in the race to have a piece like this describing you as having momentum and playing
the hot hand.

Obviously good work on your part threading the needle at the forum.

Italso gives us some clues on things we can work on - the "wsion thing" and what he perceives as the other candidates’
strengths.

On May 27, 2012, at 5:45 PM, Wendy Greuel wrote:

What do u think?

Wendy Greuel

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply @google com>
Date: May 27, 2012 4:35:42 PM PDT

To: wendy greuel@lacily org
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
now,

www latimes com/ /la-oe-newton-wendy-greuel-20120528.0,...

Tip: Use a minus sign (-) in front of terms in your query that you want to exclude. Learn more.
Delete this alert.

Create another alert.
Manage your alerts.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=... 1/1
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